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. 4 Health thsucs-Rodooho'nnoi
. - 645 Mullett

Detroit, Michigan 48226

Waoyne State University

February 21, 1994

Mr. Peter Lee |
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Licensing Section | By
801 Warrenville Rd. PSP EA
Lisie, lllinois 60532-4351 ey sanin st

Dear Mr. Lee:

This letter serves to confirm our conversation on February 17, 1994 regarding
an unused, in storage only, cobalt-60 irradiator at Wayne State University,
Detroit, Ml which we wish to relocate on campus.

Specifically, the building in which this irradiator is currently housed is
scheduled for demolition as soon as arrangements can be made for irradiator
removal.

The unit is in a Bar-Ray Model R-1001-K licensed under N.R.C. License #21-
00741-09 containing approximately 11.07 Ci of Cobalt-60.

Since the State of Michigan gererators cannot at present dispose of any solid
waste, we will be forced to store this iradia’  at our central waste storage
facility located at 6000 Cass and approximately 8 blocks from the current
irradiator facility.

Therefore, it is our intent to hire a professional commercial rigging company to
remove this unit (non-source removal - that is, the source will remain inside its
shielding housing) and transport it to 6000 Cass.

Riggers working on this unit will be monitored for any potential radiation
exposure. During the entire moving procedure, Mr. Richard D. Cummings,
R.S.0., and Director of Health Physics with 24 years experience in Health
Physics and Mr. James L. Barrows, Health Physicists |l with 32 years
experience in Health Physics will be present with appropriate monitoring
equipment to monitor this transfer. Again, the source will never leave our
possession, nor the campus.

Based on the aforementioned, my question is, may we hire a commercial
rigging company to perform these activities? If so, does this company have to
be licensed by the NR.C.7 RECFIVED
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In addition, what are your required procedures that we must comply with?
| thank you in advance for assisting us with these activities.
Singerely.

: L 2L /" ) L0 Ly

James L. Barrows

Health Physicists ||

Wayne State University
Health Physics Department
645 Mullett

Detroit, Ml 48226

(313) 577-1255
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Haaith Physics - Radiation
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Mr. Peter Lee
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Licensing Section

801 Warrenville Rd.
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Jim Barrows Wayne University

SUBJETY
License expiration

SUMMARY

1 spoke to Jim Barrows about the fact the it appeared that his license
expired. Mr. Barrows said that the amendment reguest that he sent in
(received bv us on 2/28/94) was meant to be a renewal request. They were

suprised that the license had expired, since they had sent in the amendment
request.

I told him we would process his letter as an amendment request to extend
the expiration date for one year. He said that will be acceptable to him
because they want to add this irradiator to their broadscope license.

KCYTON VEQUTRED
Process in letter as an amendment request.
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